Demolition of Building E-108

Questions / Answers

General Answer to all questions regarding asbestos and lead:

A hazardous materials study is now being conducted and the results will be confirmed by way of an amendment to the solicitation which will be issued in the near future.

D.T. Read Contracting, Inc., Bob Banach:

Q:
Will the contractor be issued a lay down area?  An, if so, where and how large of an area will we get?

A:
Yes, North of the Equipment Pad behind parking lot on the East End of the Building to be demolished. Lay down area is always worked out after the pre-con for the contractor to meet basic needs. 
Q:
Is there an area on site were we could set up a crusher?

A:
No. There exist some areas in the local community if required.
Q:
Section 01110 Part 3 3.1 Description of Work: Under Option 1: is the intent to remove all of the concrete foundations or just 12” below existing grade?  The specification is a little misleading.

A:
Option 1 requires removal of all below grade structure in its entirety.
Q:  
What is the anticipated start date for this contract?

A:
As soon as practical after award, prior to the end of calendar year 2007.

MARCOR Remediation, Inc., Steve Schertz:

Q:
Will an Asbestos Survey be conducted?  If so, when can we expect to get the results?  And, can we schedule another walkthrough after receiving these results?

A:
Survey information for Asbestos is provided on Drawing Sheet AD102, which 
states the floor tile may be asbestos, confirmation of this will be provided for


asbestos.


CDSI, Joe Slovensky:

Q:
If lead and asbestos testing was conducted, we request copies of the certified lab test results specifically showing areas tested and percentages/quantities of lead and/or asbestos contained in tested materials.

A:
Survey information for Asbestos is provided on Drawing Sheet AD102, which 
states the floor tile may be asbestos, confirmation of this will be provided for

asbestos.  Information for lead paint is being tested presently awaiting results.
ECOR Solutions, Inc., Michael Wisniewski:

Q:
Is it possible to use crushed concrete to backfill the basement and foundation areas?

A:
No. See Specification Section 02225, para 2.1, and 3.6
Q:
If so, what is the minimum depth of “soil” required to be placed above any such concrete?

A:
N/A, will not use concrete.
Q:
Finally, is it known whether the paint used on the concrete is lead-based?

A:
Information for lead paint is being tested presently awaiting results.

